To Dt. 13.05.2019
Sh. S. Ravi '

Executive Director (SRTS-I1)

The First Appellate Authority

Power Grid Corporation of India Limited

Singanayakanahalli, Yelahanka (H)

Bangalore-560 064.

Sub: Appeal for the incomnlete and irrelevant answars received from \,'a.ur CPIO for the information
sought under RTI dtd 25.03.2019 — Reg.

Respected Sir,

I have received only partial information for the above mentioned RTI and the details of the incomplete
answers are mentioning here for your kind information and necessary action.

1) For question no. (a), CPIO provided the copy of retention of amount recommended by site only
and the query was regarding the amount deducted against accident by Finance dept.

2) Query No. (c) and (d) are not answered by the CPIO.

3) Query No. (b) and (e) are not received by the CPIO.

Due to the above-mentioned issues from Sl no 1, 2 and 3, I am not satisfied with the reply of the
POWERGRID SR-2 CPIO and it is requesting you to provide the full information for my RTI dtd
25.03.2019. The copy of the RTI request and the reply received from your CPIO is enclosed for kind
reference.

Thanking You

Yours Faithfully

— |

Vargh Mathew
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